04/01/2023, 08:52 Gmail - Re:Fwd: **Reminder** UPS [E - HFE321] Tracking Number: 1Z9W96380440560111 Exception Notification

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re:Fwd: **Reminder** UPS [E - HFE321] Tracking Number: 1Z29W96380440560111

Exception Notification
1 message

elaine chu <elaine@farstar.com.cn> 4 January 2023 at 07:27

To: "kate.griffiths" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Hello Kate
We've got the cargo. Besides, we'd like to order 1000pcs T shape adapter.
Pls send me the PI.

Thanks and best regards

Elaine Chu International Sales Manager
Whatsapp: +86-15852760160

Farstar Group (Aust) Pty Ltd. China Factory
Add: F7&F8 of C8, No.1699 Huishan Road,
Huishan Distrcit, Wuxi, Jiangsu, China

Tel: 86-510-85226288 Mob: 86-15852760160

Website: www.farstar.com.cn

From: "office"<office@viamed.co.uk>;

Date: Mon, Jan 2, 2023 11:57 PM

To: "elaine"<elaine@farstar.com.cn>;

Subject: Fwd: **Reminder** UPS [E - HFE321] Tracking Number: 129W96380440560111 Exception Notification

Good afternoon Elaine,

We have received this email from UPS, asking for your team to contact your local UPS office.
Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1753926067510310009%7Cmsg-f%3A175407602...
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